
Summer 612: Unlearning the Culture of Violence RFP 
Questions and Answers 

From Tuesday May 1st Meeting 
 
Q How do we decide to evaluate applications? 
A - Applications will be evaluated on a number of different criteria including applicant 

eligibility and focus on target area and population, clarity of project description and 
relevance to the program goals and objectives, creativity, matching grant and use of 
funds, youth leadership, and feasibility of carrying out project over the grant period. 

 
Q - What are the eligible neighborhoods? 
A - Eligible neighborhoods include Jordan, Mckinley, Near North, Ventura Village, 

Willard-Hay, Hawthorne, Folwell, Phillips West, Powderhorn Park, Central. 
East Phillips, Cleveland, Webber-Camden, Midtown Phillips, Sumner Glenwood, 
Corcoran, Harrison, Lind-Bohanon and Whittier. 

 
Q - What makes a good program? 
A - Good programs are those that can meet the evaluation criteria and clearly explain 

each of the elements of the micro grant application (attachment B in the RFP) 
 
Q - Can we use the micro grant to support activities as part of a summer program or 

camp? 
A - Yes, the applicant should clearly explain how they will supplement their summer 

program or camp with the micro grant and meet the programs goals and objectives. 
 
Q - Is there a minimum amount of kids that need to be engaged? 
A - Projects should aim to engage a large number of youth and/or group with their 

program. Applications that engage an individual will not be considered. 
 


